### HEE JUN SON

## 200 West 15 Street Apartment 106 Edmond, Oklahoma 73013 405.476.5838

heejunson@yahoo.com

**OBJECTIVE:** 

Seeking a position teaching English in South Korea.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Extensive education in South Korea and the United States with emphasis in counseling, sociology, psychology and social studies including world and U.S. history, geography and economics. Over ten years of teaching and tutoring experience in both South Korea and the United States working with students in the 6<sup>th</sup> through 12<sup>th</sup> grade levels. Background includes experience in Special Education working in Gifted and Talented Educational units. Recognized as an inherently mild personality with a strong Christian spirit. This measurement was supported by Dr. Chris Cashel in Leisure Studies at Oklahoma State University who observed Hee Jun Son as "very compassionate and devoted to young students." Fluent in Korean, Japanese and English.

#### **EDUCATION**

Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma, 2004

College of Education, Master of Science

Major: Health, Physical Education and Leisure

Oklahoma City University, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, 1992

Graduate School, Med Degree

YonSei University, Seoul, Korea, 1989

Master of Education in Counseling Education

Dae Gu University, Dae Gu, South Korea, 1984

College of Social Science, Department of Social Welfare

Bachelor of Arts

#### WORK HISTORY

# Edmond, Putnam Heights and Oklahoma City School Districts

10/2007 to Present

Substitute Teacher

Teaching social studies curriculum.

Trinity Acupuncture College, Fullerton, California

3/2006 to 3/2007

Tai Chi Professor

• Instruction in Tai Chi and acupressure.

## Sharon Garden Restaurant, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

1993 to 2000

Owner/Operator

• Responsible for operation of eating establishment including opening/closing, employee management, bookkeeping, food service, inventory control and customer service.

Community Learning Center, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

1991 to 1992

Volunteer Teacher

Taught youth and adult education classes.

Kwang Young High School, Seoul, South Korea

School Counselor

1986 to 1990

Social Studies Teacher

1984 to 1990

Selected as Best of Top Ten Social Studies Teacher, 1986-1989

#### **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Tae Kwon Do, 2<sup>nd</sup> Black Belt

Tai Chi, White Belt (Highest Professional Belt)

# **HEE JUN SON**

### 200 West 15 Street Apartment 106 Edmond, Oklahoma 73013 405.476.5838

#### heejunson@yahoo.com

March10, 2009

To Whom It May Concern:

With this letter I would like to offer myself for a position as an English Language Teacher. My confidential resume is enclosed for your review and consideration.

My experience has afforded me the opportunity to live and work in an English speaking country where I have continued to develop my language skills. As indicated on my resume, I have teaching experience in both South Korea and the United States.

My educational background includes a Bachelor of Arts in Social Work, a Master of Education in Counseling Education, a Master of Gifted and Talented Education in Special Education and a Master and Doctoral Program in Recreation Therapy. I have taught students in 6<sup>th</sup> through 12<sup>th</sup> grades but enjoy working with students of all ages. As outlined on my resume, I have also taught adult education classes on a volunteer basis.

My experience and education provide a solid base for this employment. I would be agreeable to relocate as necessary.

Should any questions arise regarding the information on my resume, or if you need personal references, please do not hesitate to contact me through the address or telephone number listed above.

I look forward to hearing from you in the near future to schedule an interview at your convenience. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Hee Jun Son